



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

September 9, 1996

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 28, regarding the need for additional "playground" and "reduce speed" signs on Columbia Street, Traffic, Parking & Transportation Director Susan Clippinger reports the following:

The Department reviewed all signs in the general area of Columbia Street and replaced 7 missing signs at the following locations:

- 1 "playground" sign, 1 "slow" sign on Columbia Street
- 2 "playground" signs on Market Street
- 2 "slow" signs on Pine Street
- 1 "playground" sign on Harvard Street

The speed limit on Columbia Street has already been reduced to 25 MPH.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #6

H-149

Regarding the need for additional "play-ground" and "reduce speed" signs on Columbia Street.

In City Council September 9, 1996

PLACED ON FILE